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Town of Bristol, RI
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DEPARTMENT
2 PLANT AVENUE
BRISTOL, RI 02809-3015
(401) 253-8877 Fax: (401)253-2910
Pretreatment Department, Shealyn A. Davey

DATE: December 16th, 2021

TO: Steven Contente
Town Administrator

FROM: Shealyn A. Davey
Chemist/Pretreatment Coordinator

TOWN HALL
10 COURT STREET
BRISTOL, RI 02809

(401) 253-7000

RE; Request for Victualling License — Richard Corrente; Roberto’s, 450 Hope St.

The current annual discharge permit is paid until October 31*, 2022 and the business is in good standing
with no violation or outstanding payments. A appropriately sized Big Dipper automatic grease removal

unit was installed by the previous owner and appears to be in working condition.

I therefore see no reason for the above petition to not move forward as requested.

Sincerely,

Shealyn A. Davey
Pretreatment Coordinator
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